Questions and Answers--Set 2 

RFP ETI0022--Employee Reimbursement Accounts/Commuter Benefits

Q1.
Is it a mandatory requirement for the Contract Administrator to maintain an office and resources in the Madison area?

A1.
The Department requires the vendor to have a local presence.  The local office staff typically works closely with the Department and with State agency payroll/staff benefits representatives on many day-to-day questions or problems that arise with regard to enrollment, terminations, deductions, etc.  Local office staff attends meetings and provides training for payroll/staff benefits representatives as needed.
Q2.
Please provide a sample enrollment meeting schedule.

A2.
 ERA program representatives were scheduled at each of the “health fairs” held in conjunction with the health plan open enrollment.  See the schedule on page F-5 in the “Where to Get More Information” section of the Dual Choice health enrollment booklet at: http://etf.wi.gov/publications/dc_content/dc_2009/State_ET2107/ET2107_complete.pdf.   In addition to those listed, an ERA representative also participated in benefit meetings at the following locations:

9/25-- Prairie du Chien Correctional  

9/29 --Oak Hill Correctional (Oregon)  

10/2--Lincoln Hills School (Merrill)  

10/13--DOT Wright St. (Madison)  

10/14--WSPF (Boscobel)  

10/14--Dodge Correctional (Waupun)  

10/21--DWD Milwaukee  

10/23--WHEDA/Commerce (Madison);  

10/28--Waupun Correctional (Waupun) 
Q3.
What percentage of claims are submitted via fax?

A3.  
That statistic is not available.

Q4.
The first paragraph states the contractor pays 830 parking vendors.  Does the number 830 actually refer to number of participants?  If so, how many different vendors does the contractor pay directly?

A4.
830 is the number of participants.  The number of parking vendors is around 85 with most being in the Madison and Milwaukee areas.
Q5.
How many transit vendors are included in the 315 bus passes?

A5.
There were 9 different transit authorities in the month of March.  Almost 83% of transit passes are for Madison Metro with the remainder scattered among the other eight transit companies.  There are also several reimbursement accounts.
Q6.
 How many FSA new hire enrollments typically occur each plan year?

A6.
In 2008, there were 461 enrollments outside of the open enrollment period. 
Q7.
Who else is involved in the evaluation and decision process?  What are your steps to selecting and approving a new vendor?  What committees or individuals are part of that selection and approval process?  What is the sequence of events for decision, and for implementation?

A7.
See Section A, Part 3 for information about the evaluation process.  The evaluation committee is comprised of representatives from state agencies and ETF who will evaluate the technical proposals based on the vendor’s experience and how well the proposal meets the needs of the program.  After the technical evaluation score is tallied, the cost proposals are reviewed and the lowest cost proposal will receive the maximum points for the cost portion of the score.  The contract will be awarded to the company whose proposal demonstrates that the company will best meet the needs of the Wisconsin programs at a competitive price.

Q8.
Please confirm that we have an accurate understanding of your current vendor pricing:

A8.
The current vendor pricing is as stated on pages 9 and 10 of the ERA/Commuter Benefits Administrative Service Contract found in the Reference Materials on the RFP notice at http://web.etfnet.wi/etf/internet/RFP/ERA2009/era_rfp_menu.htm.

